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From: Anthony_CrandeII/-/Staff/NSWPoIice

To: Jacqueline Bra taff/NSWPalice%NSWPalice; Jacqueline Brav_vgtaﬁ’[NSWPoIice%NSWPoIice
Subject: Re: Parabell researcher [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Date: Monday, 25 January 2016 18:14:50

Hi Jackie,

| think it worth speaking with Nicole, we just want someone that brings independence to the role. If no good there perhaps we
should try Chris Deverey and perhaps send it out to tender or expressions of interest.

Regards

Superintendent Tony Crandell
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Jacqueline Braw---25/01/2016 12:40:57---Hi Tony, Just keeping you updated.

From: Jacqueline Bray/NIN/Staf/NSWPolice

To:  Anthony Crande [l Staf/NSWPolice@NSWPalice
Date: 25/01/2016 12:40

Subject: Parabell researcher [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Tony,

Just keeping you updated.

| asked Gail Mason but she has too much work on at the moment and didn't think she could manage it.

| have arranged to meet with her next week as she said she had a few ideas.

| have also been thinking about Nicole Asquith again - maybe we should consider her? She has experience with the history and the
AVP in the past and she seems objective enough. We could also have her suggestions first hand about language.

Jackie

Jackie Braw
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